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From: Julie Orchard

To: Arredondo, Ruben; Nelson, Thor; Slawson, Kira

Date: 3/11/2009 5:02 PM

Subject: Re: Another Requested Changes to Procedural Schedule in Docket No. 08-2476-02
CC: AHarris@bresnan.com; Bintz, Sheri; Duncan, Willlam; Ginsberg, Michael...

It appears no parties have an issue with altering the schedufe in the Bresnan Broadband docket 08-2476-02. Therefore, the
scheduling deadlines are as follows:

March 23, 2009 Bresnan's post hearing initial hearing briefs are due to be filed with parties and the PSC.
Aptil 9, 2009 Post-hearing reply briefs by all parties are due to be fited with all parties and the PSC.

These alternative dates are approved and the schedule has been altered as listed. If you have any questions, please contact me.
Thanks. JPO

Julie Orchard

Public Service Commissicn
Heber M. Wells Bldg. 4th flr.
160 East 300 South

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
(801) 530-6713

>>> "Kira Slawson" <KiraM@hlackburn-stoll.com> 3/11/2009 3:56 PM >>>
Judge Arredondo,

| have spoken with Thor Nelson and Mike Ginsberg, and have left 2 message for Steve Mecham. Thor, Mike and | would fike to
postpone the briefing schedule for original briefs by one week so that they would be due March 23. Mr. Ginsberg has requested that
Reply briefs be due April 9, 2009 which is agreeable to me and Thor Nelson,

Would the Commission be amenabls to this additional schedule change?

Kira M. Slawson

Blackburn & Stoll, LC

257 East 200 South, Suite 800
Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2048
Phone: (801) 521-7900

Fax: (801) 578-3579

This email message may contain legally privileged andfor confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s}, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email message from your computer.

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailio:RARREDONDO@utah.qov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Nelson, Ther

Cc: AHarris@bresnan.com; Duncan, William; Ginsberg,Michael; jlambert@hbresnan.com; Orchard, Julie; Orton, Eric; Proctor, Paul;
Schmid, Patricia; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; Kira Stawson; Stan Stoll

Subject: Re: Requested Changes fo Procedural Schedule in Docket No.

Dear Mr. Nelson.

Thank you for the update. This e-mail will be fine. We will file this in the docket, along with my response, so all parties know the
new deadlines.

Sincerely,

Ruben H. Arredondo
Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel
Public Service Commission of Utah
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160 E. 3004 S., 4th Floor
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@utah.gov

>>> "Thor Nelson" <TNelson@hellandhart.com> 2/17/2009 1:40 PM >>>
Judge Arredondo,

UBTA-UBET and Bresnan have been engaged in significant and substantive discussions in an effort to narrow down the issues
hefore the Commission. These efforis have been praductive. Further, these efforts are also on-going with additicnal meetings
scheduled for this week and next.

As a result, we would like to jointly request that you modify the procedural schedule as discussed in our recently-concluded hearing
hy moving all of the post-hearing dates back two weeks.

In particular, here are the dates that everyene agreed to in the hearing:

Deadline for submission of issue list: Feb. 17
Deadline for initial briefs: March 2
Deadline for reply briefs: March 16

We would request that we change these dates to the following:

Deadline for submission of issue list: March 2
Deadline for initial briefs: March 16
Deadline for reply briefs: March 30

| have consulted with the attorney for the Division and can represent that he had no objection te this request.
Please let me know if you would like me to make this request in a formal motion or if this is sufficient.

;Fhank you and best regards,

Thorvald Nelson

Holland & Hart LLP

8390 E. Crescent Pkwy, Suite 400

Greenwood Village, CO 80111

Phone (303} 290-1501

Fax (303} 975-5250

E-mail: tnelson@hollangthart.com

Web Bio: http://www.holtandhart.com/peopleprofile.cfm?IDName=PerscniD&ID=5096

( http://www.hollandhart.com/ )

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to
you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail, Thank you.
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